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NOTICE OF 529 PROGRAM RULE MAKING

NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN for public comment beginning on January 14, 2022 that the
Arkansas Section 529 Plan Review Committee is proposing amendments to the Arkansas Tax
Deferred Tuition Savings Program rules to implement the program’s new name, clarify obsolete
definitions, and removed matching grants. The proposed amended rules may be viewed at
https://www.artreasury.gov/programs-2/arkansas-529/. A paper copy of the amended rules may
also be obtained via USPS upon request by calling (501) 682-1406. Interested persons may
submit written comments on the proposed amended rules to the email or mailing address listed
below no later than February 14, 2022. The Committee will provide an opportunity for an oral
hearing if requested by twenty-five (25) persons, by a governmental subdivision or agency, or by
an association having at least twenty-five (25) members.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, contact Chris Scott at (501) 682-1406
Chris Scott

529 Programs and Financial Education,
Treasurer of State

1401 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 275
Little Rock, AR 72201

(501) 682-1406

(501) 682-9692 fax

Chris.scott@artreasury.qov



https://www.artreasury.gov/programs-2/arkansas-529/
mailto:Chris.scott@artreasury.gov

TJ Lawhon

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:50 AM
To: TJ Lawhon

Subject: Re: ADG Legal Ads - Public Notice

Will run Fri 1/14, Sat 1/15, and Sun 1/16.
Thanks,

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

From: "TJ Lawhon" <tlawhon@ddh.law>

To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: "John Peace" <JPeace@ddh.law>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:57:47 PM
Subject: ADG Legal Ads - Public Notice

ADG Legal Ads,

Good afternoon. Attached is a public notice that we need to run January 14, 15™, and 16™ consecutively to satisfy
statutory requirements for state agency rule making. Please send the invoice for such publication and copy of proof of
publication to me in care of my law firm but the invoice should be made payable by Arkansas 529 Committee, 1401 W.
Capitol Ave., Suite 275, Little Rock, AR 72201. Please let me know if you need any other details to run the attached
public notice.

Thanks,
T)
5~ | T.J.Lawhon
ATTORNEY
501.978.9919 | tawhon@ddh.law
Wright, Lindsey & Jennings LLP
425 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 3700 | Little Rock, AR 72201
Main 501.375.9151 | Fax 501.375.6484 | wlj.com
Disclaimer

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or
authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message.
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